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From: Rick Bennett
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:08 AM
To: All_Mission_users
Subject: FW: Program Review Resource Allocation
Attachments: Program Review Allocations MC 2013 14 2013-08-27.pdf

Hello Mission College, 
 
In light of our upcoming 2014/15 permanent budget reductions of approximately $1.4M, it is nice to be able to offer 
some additional funding in the form of Program Review Resource Allocation Dollars to Mission College.  The approved 
allocation for 2013/14 expenditures is attached.    
 
As a reminder, the process for Program Review runs through Mission College’s well developed Participatory Governance 
structure, beginning with departmental  completion of annual Program Review Plans.  Those plans are collected and 
organized by the Program Review Committee, who forwards them to Division and Student Services Council, as well as to 
the President’s Cabinet for analysis and prioritization.  These prioritized list then go to CBAC and the Institutional 
Effectiveness Committees, who present a second level compiled and prioritized listing to GAP for review and 
recommendation to the President.  The President makes final allocation decisions and the attached document is the end 
result of the Integrated Resource Request Process.   
 
You will notice that there has been collaboration with AANIPISI and VTEA to identify alternative sources of funding and 
this year we also have access to Measure C Technology Refresh Funding to help stretch our limited dollars.  
 
Thanks to everyone for their participation in the PR process; 2013/14 should be simpler entry with our online system 
now more familiar and with existing plans in place.  In addition, we will work with Grant Mangers early in the process 
next year to identify alternative funding sources to our Land Corp Funded Program Review dollars. 
 
If your request is funded through the Technology Refresh Funding from Measure C, you will need to work through 
Administrative Services for assistance in processing the request.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions about the allocation.  
 
Many thanks again, 
 
Rick Bennett 
Vice President Administrative Services 
Mission College 
3000 Mission College Blvd. 
Santa Clara, CA 95054 
 
(408)855‐5232 
 


